
 

   File No: NESTS/Civil/EMRS Misc Letter/284/2022-23                                     Date: 20th May, 2022 
  
  
   To,                                                                                                

 Principal Secretary 
 Tribal Development Department 
 (As per list attached) 

 

Subject: Plantation in EMRSs-reg. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

             During a review meeting of progress in construction of new EMRSs, Secretary, Ministry of 
Tribal Affairs after looking at the photographs pointed out that most of the sites are devoid of 
vegetation which is unacceptable on account of environmental as well as aesthetic standards. He has 
desired that this year just before the onset of monsoon, planation drives be taken up in all EMRSs.   

You are requested to take up this year special plantation drives in all EMRSs (functional as well as 
under construction) of your State/UT with a judicious mix of fruit bearing, ornamental and trees with 
medicinal values. 

Looking forward for your kind cooperation in the matter please. 
                                                                                                                                      Yours sincerely, 

  

                                                                                                                   (Asit Gopal) 
                                                                                                           Commissioner, NESTS 

Copy to: 

1. Director, Tribal Development Department of respective states for information and further 
necessary action in the matter please. 

2. Nodal Officer, State EMRS Society for information and requested to coordinate & follow-up the 
matter with State Tribal Development Department please. 

3. Guard file. 

  
 


